

21.554.

21st June 81.

Sir,

I have to inform you that the application made by you, in the month of July last, for a lease of "Old Bluff" Island, in the River St. Lawrence, having been verbally renewed through a friend, you can have a 20 years' lease of the same, at a rental of \$50.00 per annum, payable in advance, and on the conditions mentioned in the accompanying form of lease.

I am, Sir,

Your obedient servant.

Albion Spencer
 Deputy of the Sup^t. Genl.
 of Ind. Affs.

Messrs. Allan. Esq.

Bromfield